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October 7, 2021

MARK WAMPLER/POCKET ACES RACING
Re: BODES ROSES

To Whom It May Concern:

| examined a series of screening radiographic views of the above-mentioned horse. Radiographs showed
an osteochondral fragment involving a palmar medial aspect of proximal P1 in the left front. No other
significant findings were noted on the screening films at this time. Based on the location of the fragment,
| feel the prognosis for ongoing racing soundness is good. These fragments develop in young weanling
to yearlings. The prognosis for these is typically very good for soundness, and they do not usually show
any evidence of effusion. Surgical removal can be performed if the horse shows any signs of lameness.
If the horse is not showing any signs of lameness, | would recommend leaving the fragment alone at this
time. These fragments are typically not a source of lameness and therefore | feel the prognosis is good
for racing soundness.

Please give me a call if you have any questions or concerns about your horse or this report.
Sincerely,

Dwayne H. Rodgerson, DVM, MS

Diplomate, ACVS



